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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 2 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 

  

From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  November 29, 2011 

  

Subject: BID # 11-049, Ascarate Park Entrance Renovation 

 

 

 Due to holiday, Deadline for questions is extended for Friday, 
December 2, 2011 at 12:00 noon. 

____________________________________________________________ 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
ISSUED: 25 November, 2011  ASCARATE PARK ENTRANCE 

RENOVATIONS ASCARATE 
PARK RENOVATION 
PROJECTEL PASO, TEXAS  

 SITES SOUTHWEST PROJECT NO. 2010047 
  
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
This Addendum forms as part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original 

specifications and drawings dated November 8, 2011.  Acknowledge receipt of this 

addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form.  Failure to do so will subject the bidder 

to disqualification. 

 

BID DATE AND TIME IS UNCHANGED BY THIS ADDENDUM AND 

REMAINS AS IS. 

 
ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
There have been no modifications made to the electrical specifications at this 
time. 
 
ELECTRICAL PLANS 
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SHEET E-102: 
 
ITEM NO. 1 Keyed Note 7 shall read, “As part of base bid work in this area, 

contractor shall provide area lighting type "B" and circuitry shown to and 
from each pole. If subtractive alternate #5 is awarded, contractor shall 
provide heavy duty, traffic rated in-ground pull box at locations shown for 
lighting type "B". Area lighting type "B" will not be provided if subtractive 
alternate is accepted. Regardless if subtractive alternate is accepted, 
conduit and wire system shown will be provided through out. Saw-cut 
asphalt to install conduit system shown in round-about. Patch and repair 
as per pre-construction conditions. Refer to drawings for more 
information.” 

 
ITEM NO. 2 As part of base bid work on this sheet, contractor shall provide and 

install 3/4” PVC sch. 40 conduit system underground to each rock sign 
structure shown and noted on sheets LC-101 and LC-102. If possible 
and/or in close proximity, contractor may connect conduit system to new 
lighting shown on plans. Regardless, all conduit systems mentioned 
above shall be routed back to the ticket booth and stubbed below the 
interior panel for future sign lighting connection if not connected to new 
lighting. Provide pull-string for each conduit system. Include saw-cut, 
patch, and repair of asphalt and landscape where required. Coordinate 
with landscape contractor prior to any work.  

 
____________________________________________________________________ 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced Bid 
during the pre-bid conference; the following is the response to the questions: 
 
 

1. Will this be a Best value or Low bid? 
It will be a low bid. 

 
2. Should we state that in our bid?  

The problem with value engineering is that if it is a part of the bid process 
then you are value engineering for everybody.  It is a matter of your 
response to the bid.  It would be like suggesting an alternate at the time of 
the bid.   
 

3. Are there Parking meters that we need to buy? 
No. 

 
4. Is there any tap fees or water fees? 

All water fees will be paid by the County. 
 

5. When will electrical be done? 
It is up to the contractors.   
 
 

  For a site visit of the area call Reynaldo Chavez at 772-5605  


